

Nokia Mobile Phones – San Diego
Klaus Kettunen

August 29, 2002

August 29, 2002

FCC Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Re: Nokia Mobile Phones

FCC ID: GMLNPD-1AW

Dear Mr. Perrine,

Following are our responses to your correspondence reference number 4907, dated August 19, 2002:

- (1) Power levels are shown in tables 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 of the SAR report. Drift can be seen from the SAR Distribution Printouts of Section 9, Annex A.
- (2) Updated page for the Calibration Certificate from SPEAG has been uploaded as a separate exhibit, which covers the used frequencies.

We hope that the above responses are sufficient to continue with the review of this application.

Sincerely,

Klaus Kettunen, Product Certification Officer
Nokia Mobile Phones, San Diego